ordinance no. $\Sigma40/$

AN ORDINANCE ACCEPTING CERTAIN REAL PROPERTY CONVEYED TO THE CITY OF LORAIN FOR THE PÜRPOSE OF STRAIGHTENING, WIDENING AND DEEPENING OF BLACK RIVER CHANNEL, (Lorain-Elyria Sand Company)

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF

LORAIN, STATE OF OHIO:

SECTION 1: That the following described real estate conveyed by the Lorain-Elyria Sand Company, to the City of Lorain, be accepted and dedicated to public use:

"Situated in Original Lot 52, formerly Sheffield Township, now Black River Township, Tract one, and now in the City of Lorain, Ohio, and more particularly described as follows:

Beginning at existing point 121-C in the City of Lorain dockline, which point is on the line between properties now or formerly owned by Lorain Elyria Sand Company and the New York Chicago and St. Louis Railroad Co. and having a coordinate (related to U. S. Government Coordinate System) of N. 3482.91 and E. 8353.51; thence N. 82° 33' 43" E. along the aforementioned property line between the Sand Co. and Railroad Co., a distance of 10.88 feet to existing point No. 121-B whose coordinate is N. 3484.30 and E. 8364.30; thence N. 3° 01' 24" E. a distance of 684.40 feet, in the existing dockline to a proposed point; thence S. 1° 16' 36" W. a distance of 680.92 feet to a point in the south line of property now or formerly owned by the Lorain Elyria Sand Co.; thence S. 82° 38' 48" W. a distance of 21.10 feet to point No. 121-B and the principal place of beginning and containing 0.1630 acres of land more or less."

SECTION 2: This Ordinance shall take effect and be in force from and after the earliest period allowed by law.

PASSED:

1962

ATTEST:

Glerk of Council

President of Council

APPROVED: In Ran

Mavor